



Co-ordination Action **CA 266111**

ERA-NET **MARTEC**

Maritime Technologies II

D 2.1
Programme Database

Due date of deliverable: 31.12.2011 (to EC)
Actual submission date: 20.07.2012

Start date of project: 01.01.2011 Duration: 48 months

Research Center Jülich GmbH

This report is a result from the ERA-NET MARTEC II - a project funded through the ERA-NET scheme of the 7th EU Framework Programme		
Dissemination Level		
PU	Public	X
PP	Restricted to other programme participants (including the Commission Services)	
RE	Restricted to a group specified by the consortium (including the Commission Services)	
CO	Confidential, only for members of the consortium (including the Commission Services)	

Content

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY3

NATIONAL PROGRAMMES.....4

1 GERMANY4

2 DENMARK6

3 FINLAND.....11

4 FRANCE15

5 NORWAY17

6 POLAND19

7 SPAIN22

8 THE NETHERLANDS24

9 TURKEY.....27

10 BELARUS.....29

11 ROMANIA.....32

Executive summary

The ERA-NET MARTEC II (2011 – 2014) is an EU funded project in the 7th Framework Programme. The MARTEC partnership consists of 17 partners and 11 observers from 23 European countries.

As a contribution to the development of the European Research Area, the objective of MARTEC is to form a sustainable network and partnership of key funding agencies and ministries aiming at deepening the understanding of conditions for management of maritime technologies research between the key European countries actively funding RTD in this sector. In co-operation with the European industrial maritime cluster and other stakeholders this network intends to work out a strategy for future maritime technological research funding through trans-national programmes and calls which are coherent with the European research policy and the strengthening of the European Research Area.

Due to the nature of maritime industry RTD, MARTEC will put particular emphasis on the co-ordination of national R&D programmes which are strategically planned to provide funding for projects which contribute to improving the international competitiveness of the European shipping and marine technology industry. The typical projects funded are technologically oriented with industrial partners involved.

In order to achieve these objectives, it is of importance for MARTEC to interact with representatives from the industry and the research communities. It is of particular interest to keep a close cooperation with the Technology Platform WATERBORNE.

This report presents the results of task 2.1. – Common Programme Database. The database is still in progress and will be updated from time to time.

Further information of additional maritime programmes can be found on the button “Programme Information” on the left hand side of the MARTEC web page.



[Home](#)

[MARTEC II](#)

[Maritime projects](#)

[Maritime programmes](#)

[↳ Programme Information](#)

[Links](#)

[Call 2012 - Open Call](#)

[Call 2012 - Brokerage Event](#)

[Internal sites](#)

National Programmes

1 Germany

Programme name	Maritime Technologies of the Next Generation
Year of programme start	2011
Year of programme end	2015
Next programme update	2015
Number of calls per year	Permanent open call
Dates of call deadlines	Permanent open call
Programme information	http://www.ptj.de/lw_resource/datapool/items/item...
List of completed projects	http://foerderportal.bund.de/foekat/jsp/SucheActio...
Funded R&D projects	Basic Applied Demonstration and implementation
Funded disciplines	Shipbuilding Maritime equipment and services Ship and port operation Inland water and intermodal transport Offshore industry/technology Offshore structures for renewable energy Polar technology
Funded institutions	Universities: 27 % Public research institutes: 15 % Private research institutes: 4 % Companies: 54 %
Annual programme budget	2006: 12,6 Mio. € 2007: 16,7 Mio. € 2008: 17,8 Mio. € 2009: 20,9 Mio. € 2010: 26,6 Mio. €
Funding type	Grant
Funded cost items	Direct costs (Human resources, travel, materials) Indirect costs (overhead)
Lowest funding rate	25 % pre-competitive development
Highest funding rate	100 % basic research
Further information	
Programme owner	
Name of institution	Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology (BMWi)
Website	http://www.bmwi.de/BMWi/Navigation/Wirtschaft/bran...

Contact address

Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology
Maritime Economics (ASt-MaWi 1)
Scharnhorststr. 34 - 37
10115 Berlin

Dr. Thomas Rüggeberg
Tel: +49 30 18 615-7118
Fax: +49 30 18 615 50 7118
Email: Thomas.Rueggeberg@bmwi.bund.de

Brochures

<http://www.bmwi.de/BMWi/Navigation/Technologie-und...>

Further information

Programme manager

Name of institution

Forschungszentrum Jülich GmbH – Projektträger Jülich (PtJ)

Website

<http://www.ptj.de/schiffahrt-meerestechnik>

Research Centre Juelich GmbH
Project Management Juelich (PtJ)
Division MGS
Seestraße 15
D - 18119 Rostock

Contact address

Dr. Ralf Fiedler
Tel: +49 381 5197-282
Fax: +49 381 51509
Email: r.fiedler@fz-juelich.de

Brochures

<http://www.ptj.de/index.php?index=18&theme=39>

Further information

2 Denmark

Programme name	Innovationskonsortier / Innovation Consortia
Year of programme start	1995
Year of programme end	--
Next programme update	--
Number of calls per year	Open call
Dates of call deadlines	Open call
Programme information	http://en.fi.dk/
List of completed projects	
Funded R&D projects	Applied
Funded disciplines	All disciplines possible, not just maritime Approved Technological Service Institutes (GTS): % Universities: %
Funded institutions	Public research institutes: % Private research institutes: % Regulatory bodies: % 2005: 8,7 Mio. € 2006: 13,7 Mio. €
Annual programme budget	2007: 17,2 Mio. € 2008: 16,0 Mio. € 2009: 17,3 Mio. €
Funding type	Grant
Funded cost items	Direct costs (Human resources, travel, materials) Indirect costs (overhead) 100 % Universities
Lowest funding rate	100 % Public Research Institutes 100 % Private Research Institutes 100 % Regulatory bodies
Highest funding rate	50 % Different organisations have different funding rate
Further information	
Programme owner	
Name of institution	Danish Council for Technology and Innovation (DCTI)
Website	http://en.fi.dk/ Danish Council for Technology and Innovation (DCTI) Bredgade 40 1260 København K
Contact address	Tlf: +45 3544 6200 E-mail: fi@fi.dk
Brochures	
Further information	

Programme manager
 Name of institution Danish Agency for Science, Technology and Innovation
 Website <http://en.fi.dk/>
 Contact address Danish Agency for Science, Technology and Innovation
 Bredgade 40
 1260 København K
 Tlf: +45 3544 6200
 E-mail: fi@fi.dk

Brochures

Further information

Programme name	Strategic Research Programme
Year of programme start	--
Year of programme end	--
Next programme update	--
Number of calls per year	1 annually, possibility for 2 calls
Dates of call deadlines	September - October, possibly May - June
Programme information	
List of completed projects	
Funded R&D projects	Basic Applied
Funded disciplines	Presently none maritime disciplines are covered but efforts are being made to establish a maritime programme.
Funded institutions	Universities: % Public research institutes: % Private research institutes: % Companies: %
Annual programme budget	2005: 40 Mio. € 2006: 40 Mio. € 2007: 45 Mio. € 2008: 94 Mio. €
Funding type	Scholarships/prizes Grant
Funded cost items	Direct costs (Human resources, travel, materials) Indirect costs (overhead)
Lowest funding rate	25 % Companies may be funded, but under all circumstances, a substantial own funding of the research is required
Highest funding rate	100 % Universities and research organisations may be funded up to 100%
Further information	

Programme owner

Name of institution

Danish Council for Strategic Research

Website

<http://en.fi.dk/>

Contact address

Danish Council for Strategic Research
Bredgade 40
1260 København K

Tlf: +45 3544 6200

E-mail: fi@fi.dk

Brochures

Further information

Programme manager

Name of institution

Programme committees for the individual prioritized areas or, to a lesser extent, specialist research councils

Website

<http://en.fi.dk/>

Contact address

Danish Agency for Science, Technology and Innovation
Bredgade 40
1260 København K

Tlf: +45 3544 6200

E-mail: fi@fi.dk

Brochures

Further information

Programme name Den Danske Maritime Fond – The Danish Maritime Fund

Year of programme start 2005

Year of programme end --

Next programme update --

Number of calls per year Open

Dates of call deadlines Open

Programme information <http://www.dendanskemaritimefond.dk/>

List of completed projects <http://www.dendanskemaritimefond.dk/>

Funded R&D projects Basic
Applied
Demonstration and implementation

Funded disciplines Shipbuilding
Maritime equipment and services
Ship and port operation
Inland water and intermodal transport
Offshore industry/technology
Shipping/shipowning

Funded institutions	Individuals: % Universities: % Public research institutes: % Private research institutes: % Regulatory bodies: % Companies: %
Annual programme budget	2006: 5.6 Mio. € 2007: 9,0 Mio. € 2008: 8,0 Mio. €
Funding type	Scholarships/prizes Subvention Grants with repayment clauses
Funded cost items	Direct costs (Human resources, travel, materials) Indirect costs (overhead)
Lowest funding rate	x % All institutions and individuals 100 % Universities 100 % Public research institutes
Highest funding rate	100 % Private research institutes 100 % Regulatory bodies 50 % Companies 100 % Individuals Re. Funding type. Subventions equals grants
Further information	Re. Lowest funding rates - none Re. Highest funding rates - maximum
Programme owner	
Name of institution	Private institution(s)
Website	<input type="checkbox"/> http://www.dendanskemaritimefond.dk/
Contact address	Den Danske Maritime Fond Amaliegade 33 1256 København K Telefon: +45 77 40 16 11 Telefax: +45 33 11 62 10
Brochures	<input type="checkbox"/> http://None
Further information	
Programme manager	
Name of institution	Den Danske Maritime Fond – The Danish Maritime Fund
Website	<input type="checkbox"/> http://www.dendanskemaritimefond.dk/



Contact address Den Danske Maritime Fond
Amaliegade 33
1256 København K

Telefon: +45 77 40 16 11
Telefax: +45 33 11 62 10

Brochures  <http://None>

Further information

3 Finland

Programme name	Tekes open application
Year of programme start	Running
Year of programme end	--
Next programme update	--
Number of calls per year	open calls
Dates of call deadlines	open calls
Programme information	
List of completed projects	
Funded R&D projects	-
Funded disciplines	All. NOTE: Currently there is no uniquely Maritime related programme in Finland but the funding must be applied from Tekes: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Open application (for companies) - Tekes programmes (for companies or research organizations)
Funded institutions	Companies
Annual programme budget	-
Funding type	Refundable foretastes and loan Mixed (loan + grant) Grant
Funded cost items	Direct costs (Human resources, travel, materials) Indirect costs (overhead)
Lowest funding rate	25 % Companies
Highest funding rate	70 % Companies
Further information	
Programme owner	
Name of institution	Tekes, the National Technology Agency of Finland
Website	 http://www.tekes.fi/

Contact address Tekes, the National
Technology Agency of
Finland

Kyllikinportti 2
FIN 00101 Helsinki
Finland

Mr. Esa Lindqvist
Phone: +358 1060 22535
Fax: +358 1060 22537
e-Mail:
Esa.Lindqvist@tekes.fi

Programme name	Tekes Programmes (Currently 23)
Year of programme start	Depends on the Programme
Year of programme end	--
Next programme update	--
Number of calls per year	Depends on the Programme
Dates of call deadlines	Depends on the Programme
Programme information	 http://www.tekes.fi/en/community/Tekes_programmes/362/Tekes_programmes/1295
List of completed projects	
Funded R&D projects	Depends on the Programme
Funded disciplines	Depends on programme. NOTE: Currently there is no uniquely Maritime related programme in Finland but the funding must be applied from Tekes: <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Open application (for companies)- Tekes programmes (for companies or research organizations)
Funded institutions	Depends on the Programme
Annual programme budget	Depends on the Programme
Funding type	Refundable foretastes and loan Mixed (loan + grant) Grant
Funded cost items	Direct costs (Human resources, travel, materials) Indirect costs (overhead)
Lowest funding rate	25 % Companies

Highest funding rate	70 % Universities
Further information	
Programme owner	
Name of institution	Tekes, the National Technology Agency of Finland
Website	http://www.tekes.fi/
Contact address	Tekes, the National Technology Agency of Finland Kyllikinportti 2 FIN 00101 Helsinki Finland Mr. Esa Lindqvist Phone: +358 1060 22535 Fax: +358 1060 22537 e-Mail: Esa.Lindqvist@tekes.fi
Programme name	Strategic Centres for Science, Technology and Innovation (SHOK)
Year of programme start	Depends on the centres (together 6 centres)
Year of programme end	--
Next programme update	--
Number of calls per year	Depends on the Programme
Dates of call deadlines	Depends on the Programme
Programme information	http://www.tekes.fi/en/community/Strategic_Centres_for_Science__Technology_and_Innovation_%28SHOK%29/360/Strategic_Centres_for_Science__Technology_and_Innovation_%28SHOK%29/1296
List of completed projects	
Funded R&D projects	Depends on the Programme
Funded disciplines	Depends on programme. NOTE: Currently there is no uniquely Maritime related programme in Finland. Funding from Tekes.
Funded institutions	Depends on the Programme
Annual programme budget	Depends on the Programme
Funding type	-
Funded cost items	Direct costs (Human resources, travel, materials) Indirect costs (overhead)

Lowest funding rate -
Highest funding rate -
Further information

Programme owner

Name of institution Tekes, the National Technology Agency of Finland

Website

<http://www.tekes.fi/>

Tekes, the National Technology Agency of Finland

Kyllikinportti 2
FIN 00101 Helsinki
Finland

Contact

<http://www.tekes.fi/en/community/Contacts/634/Contacts/1560>

4 France

Programme name	Programme de recherche et d'innovation dans les transports terrestres (PREDIT - Research, experimentation and innovation in land transport)
Year of programme start	2008
Year of programme end	2012
Next programme update	2013
Number of calls per year	Thematic calls
Dates of call deadlines	Thematic calls 2008 - 2012
Programme information	http://www.predit.prd.fr/predit3/menu.fo?cmd=encli...
List of completed projects	
Funded R&D projects	Basic Applied Demonstration and implementation
Funded disciplines	Ship and port operation Inland water and intermodal transport
Funded institutions	
Annual programme budget	2008: 80 Mio. € 2009: 80 Mio. € 2010: 80 Mio. € 2011: 80 Mio. € 2012: 80 Mio. €
Funding type	Scholarships/prizes Grant
Funded cost items	
Lowest funding rate	50 % all
Highest funding rate	50 % all
Further information	
Programme owner	
Name of institution	Ministries
Website	Ministry for Ecology, Energy, Sustainable Development and Spatial Planning Tour Pascal B F-92055 La Défense France
Contact address	Ms. Anne Charreyron-Perchet Phone: +33 1 40 81 63 36 Fax: +33 1 40 81 63 03 e-Mail: Anne.Charreyron-Perchet@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Brochures

Further information

Programme manager

Name of institution

Ministry for Ecology, Energy, Sustainable Development and Spatial Planning

Website

Ministry for Ecology, Energy, Sustainable Development and Spatial Planning
Tour Pascal B

Contact address

F-92055 La Défense
France

Mr. Andre Peny
Phone: +33 1 40 81 63 76
e-Mail: andré.peny@developpement-durable.gouv.fr

Brochures

Further information

5 Norway

Programme name	Maritime Activities and Offshore Operations (MAROFF)
Year of programme start	2010
Year of programme end	2019
Next programme update	2011
Number of calls per year	2 - 4
Dates of call deadlines	different
Programme information	http://www.forskningsradet.no/maroff
List of completed projects	http://www.forskningsradet.no/servlet/Satellite?c=...
Funded R&D projects	Basic Applied
Funded disciplines	Shipbuilding Maritime equipment and services Ship and port operation Inland water and intermodal transport Offshore industry/technology Offshore structures for renewable energy Polar technology Fishing/aquaculture
Funded institutions	Universities: 10 % Public research institutes: 20 % Regulatory bodies: 5 % Companies: 65 %
Annual programme budget	2010: 16 Mio. €
Funding type	Grant
Funded cost items	Direct costs (Human resources, travel, materials) Indirect costs (overhead)
Lowest funding rate	24 % Innovation projects
Highest funding rate	80 % Competence building projects
Further information	
Programme owner	
Name of institution	The Research Council of Norway
Website	http://www.forskningsradet.no/maroff The Research Council of Norway Division for Innovation Stensberggt. 27 N-0131 Oslo Norway

Contact address Dr. Sigurd Falch
Phone: +47 2203 7302
Fax: +47 2203 7307
e-Mail: SF@RCN.NO

Brochures

Further information

Programme manager

Name of institution The Research Council of Norway

Website <http://www.forskningsradet.no/maroff>

The Research Council of Norway
Division for Innovation
Stensberggt. 27
N-0131 Oslo
Norway

Contact address

Dr. Sigurd Falch

Phone: +47 2203 7302
Fax: +47 2203 7307
e-Mail: SF@RCN.NO

Brochures

Further information

6 Poland

Programme name	Krajowy Program Badawczy - National Research Programme
Year of programme start	2011
Year of programme end	--
Next programme update	--
Number of calls per year	not fixed
Dates of call deadlines	not fixed
Programme information	http://www.mnisw.gov.pl
List of completed projects	
Funded R&D projects	Basic Applied Demonstration and implementation
Funded disciplines	Funded MARTEC disciplines, according to PL interests: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Shipbuilding - Maritime equipment and services - Ship and port operation - Inland water and intermodal transport - Offshore industry/technology - Offshore structures for renewable energy - Fishing/aquaculture - Safety and security - Environmental impact - Human elements
Funded institutions	Universities: 100 % Public research institutes: 100 % Private research institutes: 100 % Companies: 80 %
Annual programme budget	2011: Mio. € 0: Mio. € 0: Mio. €
Funding type	Refundable foretastes and loan Scholarships/prizes Grant
Funded cost items	Direct costs (Human resources, travel, materials) Indirect costs (overhead)
Lowest funding rate	25 % LE - experimental development 50 % LE - industrial research
Highest funding rate	100 % research entities (universities, etc.)
Further information	The National Research Programme aims to realize such goals as directing a stream of funding for research and development work on those areas and disciplines that have the greatest impact on social and economic development of the country. It also defines strategic fields of research and development, which are later a base for formation of strategic research programmes, to be implemented by National Centre for

Research and Development. It's an instrument accompanying the Reform of Higher Education in Poland, defining Polish needs. When strategic programme is already formulated, a call can be launched and its budget is established.

The National Research Programme is a general programme, which consists of seven strategic interdisciplinary areas of scientific research and development work. These directions are:

- new technologies in the energy sector,
- lifestyle diseases, new drugs and regenerative medicine,
- advanced information technologies, telecommunications and mechatronic
- technology of materials,
- environment, agriculture and forestry,
- social and economic development in the Polish conditions, global markets,
- security and national defense.

Except of lifestyle diseases, new drugs and regenerative medicine, all MARTEC priority areas are distributed among all others listed above NRS areas.

To choose these fields following criteria were adopted: long-term needs of the economy, high level of research in national centres, development of innovative sectors in enterprises on micro, small and medium scale based on Polish technologies, priority development directories included into the European research programmes.

Programme owner

Name of institution

Website

Ministry of Science and Higher Education

<http://www.mnisw.gov.pl>

Contact address

Ministry of Science and Higher Education
Department for European and International Cooperation
ul. Wspólna 1/3
ul. Hoża 20 (main entrance)
00-529 Warszawa
tel. +48 22 52 92 250
sekretariat.dsm@nauka.gov.pl

Brochures

Further information

Programme manager

Name of institution

Website

National Centre for Research and Development

<http://www.ncbir.pl>

National Centre for Research and Development
Section of Research Projects - INFOTECH
Nowogrodzka str. 47a, PL 00-695, Warsaw
Poland

Contact address

PhD Jakub Sypień
Phone: +48 515 061 539
e-Mail: j.sypien@ncbir.pl

Brochures

7 Spain

Programme name	Proyectos de Investigación y Desarrollo
Year of programme start	2008
Year of programme end	2011
Next programme update	2012
Number of calls per year	open call
Dates of call deadlines	open call
Programme information	http://www.cdti.es/
List of completed projects	
Funded R&D projects	Applied Demonstration and implementation Shipbuilding Maritime equipment and services Ship and port operation
Funded disciplines	Inland water and intermodal transport Offshore industry/technology Offshore structures for renewable energy Fishing/aquaculture
Funded institutions	Companies: %
Annual programme budget	2009: 1400 Mio. €
Funding type	Mixed (loan + grant) Loan, grant
Funded cost items	Direct costs (Human resources, travel, materials) Indirect costs (overhead)
Lowest funding rate	25 % development
Highest funding rate	50 % applied research
Further information	
Programme owner	
Name of institution	Centro para el Desarrollo Tecnológico Industrial (CDTI)
Website	http://www.cdti.es/
Contact address	
Brochures	
Further information	
Programme manager	
Name of institution	Centro para el Desarrollo Tecnológico Industrial (CDTI)
Website	http://www.cdti.es/

Contact address

Instituto Tecnológico para el Desarrollo de las Industrias
Maritimas
Trespaderne 29
28042 Madrid
Spain

Mr. Carlos Sánchez Lafuente
Phone: +34 91 747 21 16
Fax: +34 91 329 07 13
e-Mail: csanchez@innovamar.org

Brochures

Further information

8 The Netherlands

Programme name	Subsidieregeling Innovatieve Zeescheepsbouw (SIZ)
Year of programme start	2007
Year of programme end	2009
Next programme update	2008
Number of calls per year	permanent open call
Dates of call deadlines	31 October 2009
Programme information	http://www.evd.nl/zoeken/showbouwsteen.asp?bstnum=...
List of completed projects	
Funded R&D projects	Applied
Funded disciplines	Shipbuilding Maritime equipment and services
Funded institutions	Companies: 100 %
Annual programme budget	2009: 19,5 Mio. €
Funding type	Grant
Funded cost items	Direct costs (Human resources, travel, materials)
Lowest funding rate	20 % industrial application for innovative products and processes
Highest funding rate	20 % industrial application for innovative products and processes
Further information	The SIZ is the Dutch programme within the framework on state aid to shipbuilding in which the European Commission has set out the conditions under which it will consider aid to the shipbuilding industry, including aid for innovation, compatible with the Common Market.
Programme owner	
Name of institution	Ministry of Economic Affairs
Website	http://www.ez.nl Ministry of Economic Affairs, Directorate General for Enterprise and Innovation, P.O. Box 20101, 2500 EC The Hague.
Contact address	drs. F.H. Zweers Tel: +31 70 379 7290 email: f.h.zweers@minez.nl
Brochures	
Further information	
Programme manager	

Name of institution Agency for international business and cooperation (EVD)
 Website <http://www.evd.nl>
 Agency for international business and cooperation (EVD), P.O.
 Box 20105, 2500 EC The Hague

Contact address drs. J. Schellekens
 Tel: +31 70 7788072
 Email: schellekens@evd.nl

Brochures
 Further information

Programme name Maritime Innovation Programme (MIP)
 Year of programme start 2007
 Year of programme end 2011
 Next programme update 2008
 Number of calls per year One
 Dates of call deadlines 31 October 2008
 Programme information <http://www.senternovem.nl/innovatieindialoog/innov...>
 List of completed projects
 Funded R&D projects Basic
 Applied
 Funded disciplines Shipbuilding
 Maritime equipment and services
 Offshore industry/technology
 Funded institutions Universities: %
 Public research institutes: %
 Private research institutes: %
 Companies: %
 Annual programme budget 2008: 4,5 Mio. €
 Funding type grant
 Funded cost items
 Lowest funding rate 35 % industrial research (on maritime innovation)
 Highest funding rate 50 % feasibility studies for SME
 Further information

Programme owner
 Name of institution Ministry of Economic Affairs
 Website <http://www.ez.nl>
 Contact address Ministry of Economic Affairs, Directorate General for Enterprise

and Innovation, P.O. Box 20101, 2500 EC The Hague.

drs. F.H. Zweers

Tel: +31 70 379 7290

email: f.h.zweers@minez.nl

Brochures

http://www.senternovem.nl/mmfiles/Factsheet_Mariti...

Further information

Programme manager

Name of institution

SenterNovem

Website

<http://www.senternovem.nl>

SenterNovem, P.O. Box 93144, 2509 AC The Hague

Contact address

Ir. J. van Hengstum

Tel: +31 70 373 52 10

Email: j.van.hengstum@senternovem.nl

Brochures

Further information

9 Turkey

Programme name	International Industry R&D Projects Support Program (1509)
Year of programme start	2007
Year of programme end	--
Next programme update	--
Number of calls per year	Open call
Dates of call deadlines	Open call
Programme information	http://www.tubitak.gov.tr
List of completed projects	http://-
Funded R&D projects	Demonstration and implementation
Funded disciplines	Non thematic (All disciplines are funded)
Funded institutions	Companies: %
Annual programme budget	: Mio. €
Funding type	grant
Funded cost items	Direct costs (Human resources, travel, materials)
Lowest funding rate	50 % Large Enterprise
Highest funding rate	75 % SMEs
	AIM OF THE 1509 PROGRAM: To fund innovative R&D projects of Turkish companies that participate to international joint programmes/projects such as EUREKA, EUROSTARS and other international projects generated in ERA-Net calls.
Further information	ITS DIFFERENCE FROM OTHER TUBITAK NATIONAL PROGRAMS: - At least one partner from participating countries is needed, - There is no restrictions in terms of project support duration, - SMEs receive 75% and large companies receive up to 60% of all eligible R&D costs.
Programme owner	
Name of institution	The Scientific and Technological Research Council of Turkey (TUBITAK)
Website	http://tubitak.gov.tr
Contact address	
Brochures	
Further information	
Programme manager	

Name of institution The Scientific and Technological Research Council of Turkey (TUBITAK)

Website <http://tubitak.gov.tr>

TÜBİTAK Başkanlık
Adres: TÜBİTAK Tunus Caddesi No:80 06100 Kavaklıdere /
Ankara

Contact address The Scientific and Technological Research Council of Turkey
Ataturk Bulvari 221
06100 Ankara
Turkey

Mr. Oguz Ozbay
Phone: +90 312 468 53 00
Fax: +90 312 427 43 05
e-Mail: oguz.ozbay@tubitak.gov.tr

Brochures

Further information

10 Belarus

Programme name	Functional and Machine-building Materials and Technologies, Nanomaterials and Nanotechnologies in Modern Technics (2011 – 2015)
Year of programme start	2011
Year of programme end	2015
Next programme update	2016
Number of calls per year	one
Dates of call deadlines	31th of December
Programme information	
List of completed projects	
Funded R&D projects	Applied
Funded disciplines	Shipbuilding Maritime equipment and services
Funded institutions	Universities: % Public research institutes: %
Annual programme budget	: Mio. €
Funding type	Mixed (loan + grant)
Funded cost items	Direct costs (Human resources, travel, materials) Indirect costs (overhead) Taxes
Lowest funding rate	85 % state scientific organizations
Highest funding rate	85 % state scientific organizations
Further information	
Programme owner	
Name of institution	National Academy of Sciences of Belarus
Website	http://www.nasb.gov.by
Contact address	66 Independence Avenue Minsk BY-220072 REPUBLIC OF BELARUS
Brochures	http://www.nasb.gov.by
Further information	
Programme manager	
Name of institution	National Academy of Sciences of Belarus
Website	http://www.nasb.gov.by
Contact address	66 Independence Avenue Minsk BY-220072 REPUBLIC OF BELARUS

Brochures <http://www.nasb.gov.by>

Further information

Programme name Monitoring of Polar regions of the Earth and maintenance of activity of the Arctic and Antarctic expeditions for 2011-2015. Sub program: Estimation of prospects of use of renewable live resources of Antarctic coastal ecosystems and influence on environ

Year of programme start 2011

Year of programme end 2015

Next programme update 2016

Number of calls per year one

Dates of call deadlines 31th of December

Programme information

List of completed projects

Funded R&D projects Applied

Funded disciplines Polar technology

Funded institutions Universities: %
Public research institutes: %

Annual programme budget : Mio. €

Funding type Mixed (loan + grant)

Funded cost items Direct costs (Human resources, travel, materials)
Indirect costs (overhead)
Taxes

Lowest funding rate 85 % state scientific organizations

Highest funding rate 85 % state scientific organizations

Further information

Programme owner

Name of institution National Academy of Sciences of Belarus

Website <http://www.nasb.gov.by>

Contact address 66 Independence Avenue
Minsk BY-220072
REPUBLIC OF BELARUS

Brochures <http://www.nasb.gov.by>

Further information

Programme manager

Name of institution National Academy of Sciences of Belarus

Website <http://www.nasb.gov.by>

Contact address 66 Independence Avenue
Minsk BY-220072
REPUBLIC OF BELARUS

Brochures <http://www.nasb.gov.by>

Further information

11 Romania

Programme name	Partnerships Programme
Year of programme start	2007
Year of programme end	--
Next programme update	--
Number of calls per year	1
Dates of call deadlines	07.11.2011
Programme information	http://www.uefiscdi.gov.ro/Public/cat/593/Partener...
List of completed projects	
Funded R&D projects	Applied
Funded disciplines	The maritime disciplines can be funded within the following research domains: Energy, Environment, Innovative materials, processes and products
Funded institutions	
Annual programme budget	: Mio. €
Funding type	Grant
Funded cost items	Direct costs (Human resources, travel, materials) Indirect costs (overhead)
Lowest funding rate	65 % large companies
Highest funding rate	100 % research organizations
Further information	
Programme owner	
Name of institution	National Authority for Scientific Research in Romania
Website	http://www.mct.ro/
Contact address	
Brochures	
Further information	
Programme manager	
Name of institution	The Executive Agency for Higher Education, Research, Development and Innovation Funding
Website	http://www.uefiscdi.gov.ro/

Contact address

Contact person: Nicoleta DUMITRACHE
Telefon: 021/3023886, nicoleta.dumitrache@uefiscdi.ro

Fax: 021/3115992

Address: Str. Mendeleev nr. 21-25,
Sector 1, Cod 010362, Bucuresti.

Brochures

Further information
